
J une 8, 1966 

MEMORANDUM 

To; Mayor l ·;an Allen, Jr . 

From: Dan Sweat 

Subject: F ire Department Status Repo1·t 
4 :00 p . m ., Wednesday, June 8 1 1966 

As of 4 :00 p . m . 163 firefighters were on the job a t all but three 
of the City' s £ire stations . The three unmanned st tions are 
No . 6 at Boulevard and Auburn Avenue; No. 2 at Lakewood Avenue; 
and No . 30 at Clevel and A venue a.nd Macon Drive . 

Men on duty in the stations include 12 from the Fire P revention 
Bul'eau who are qualified firefighters and have served duty on the 
line . 

We were extremely lucky in having only one fire during the night 
Tuesday. There were 31 false alarms. A s of 4 :00 p . m. there 
we1·e only 6 alarms .... none of any s ignificance with the longest 
call being of 27 minutes duration. 

Attached is a chart showing the minimum manpower requirements 
and the number of aasigned firelighters as of :00 p. m . 
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